

# Jim Bandsuh

<http://jimnymemo.wix.com/artworks>

---

---

I've been an artist in one form or another for most of my life. After graduating from Cooper School of Art in Cleveland, Ohio I worked in the advertising industry as an illustrator. Discovering an interest in art for the movies I moved to Hollywood to become a conceptual illustrator for the film industry. After 27 years I left Los Angeles and moved back to my hometown of Cleveland to continue my career as a fine art painter.

## **Work Experience**

Film Industry, Los Angeles, CA  
Concept Illustrator/Designer  
Storyboards, Prop fabrication and Graphics - 1987-Present  
Films include, Bedtime Stories, Hotel for Dogs, The Mexican, Constantine, Looney Tunes Back in Action, Semi-Pro, Inspector Gadget 1&2, and Stuart Little 2

Watterson College, Los Angeles, CA  
Art Instructor - 1988-1990  
Instructor - Airbrush, Drawing and Illustration

Cleveland Academy of Art, Cleveland, OH  
Art Instructor - 1984-1985  
Instructor - Airbrush and Illustration

Advertising Illustrator, Cleveland, OH  
Artwork and design for print - 1984-1987  
Clients include, MCA Universal, Earnst and Whinney, Time Life books, Cleveland Magazine, Akron Beacon Journal

## **Education**

Gnomon School of Visual Arts  
Various classes - 2007

Cooper School of Art, Cleveland, OH  
Graduated - Art Certificate for Illustration, Minor - Fine Art

Cuyahoga Community College, Cleveland, OH  
Art and Biology Studies

## **Volunteer Experience**

Art Director Los Angeles Childrens Theatre.  
Scenic Artist Pennisula Players Community Theatre.

---

---